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19"' July 201 2 

re: Withdrawal of a Waste Licence Transfer Application in respect of Bergin Waste 
Disposal Limited at Ballaghaderreen Industrial Estate, Ballaghadereen, County 
Roscommon, WO 163-0 1. 

Dear Mr Bergin 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 19/07/2012 of your letter regarding the withdrawal of 
your consent in respect of an application to transfer waste licence WO163-01 to Bruscar 
Bhearna Teoranta trading as Bama Waste, Carrowbrowne, Headford Road, Galway. 

The Agency has accepted your withdrawal of the transfer application and advises you 
that Waste Licence WO163-01 remains in the name of Bergin Waste Disposal Limited. 

Yours sincerely, 

U . 
Ann Kehoe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

C.C. 
Galway. 

Mr Campbell Finney, Bama Waste, Carrowbrowne, Headford Road, County 


